

Our ref: SSD-9835-PA-245

Deirdre O'Neil
General Manager – Infrastructure & Development
Venues NSW
Level 1M, 44 Driver Avenue
Moore Park, NSW 2021

Attn: Stephanie Ballango (sballango@savills.com.au)

23/04/2025

**Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment – Stage 2 (SSD-9835)
Construction Noise Monitoring Report, Condition C17**

Dear Ms O'Neil

I refer to the Construction Noise Monitoring Report for the period January to March 2025 (the noise report), submitted to the Planning Secretary as per condition C17 of SSD-9835. I also acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department's request for additional information.

I note the noise report:

- was reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised to the Department;
- relates to the construction noise emanating from the Precinct Village and Carpark works/activities;
- includes short-term attended and long-term unattended noise monitoring data at specific identified locations; and
- includes exceedances of the noise management levels which were attributed to high wind event, birds on the nearby rooftop and rain.

Accordingly, the Department has filed the Construction Noise Monitoring Report, Revision 02 dated 31 March 2025, prepared by BESIX Watpack, for our information under condition C17 of SSD-9835.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted noise report and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail

Also, please make the noise report including this letter available for public access on the project website at the earliest convenience, if not done already.

Should you have any questions, please contact Matt Wood at matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed

Team Leader - Social Infrastructure Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary